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From: Rigsby, Mike [Rigsby@pbworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2008 4:31 PM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: FW: AWV Earthquake and South End costs

 
 
Mike Rigsby
PB
206-382-6352

________________________________

From: Mezher, Jay
Sent: Tue 3/11/2008 3:01 PM
To: Rigsby, Mike; Clark, Gordon T.
Subject: AWV Earthquake and South End costs

Mike/Gordon,

This is in response to EnviroIssues' request on how much the animations cost.

Here's how the numbers add up:

 

1-       Earthquake simulation: 80k

2-       Earthquake simulation extended versions (technical and non-technical): 20k

3-       South End animation w/ multiple revisions: 62k

 

If you need to double check or look more in detail let me know, I have the detailed 
expenditure reports with the above tasks highlighted.

 

Thanks,

Jay

 

 

Jay Mezher

Manager, Design Visualization 

 

Parsons Brinckerhoff

999 Third Ave, Suite 2200

Seattle, WA 98104
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USA

 

Direct: 206-382-5267

Fax: 206-3825291

Email: Mezher@pbworld.com <mailto:Mezher@pbworld.com> 

 

www.pbworld.com <http://www.pbworld.com/>  www.company39.com <http://www.company39.com/> 

 

___________________________
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential 
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, 
disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you 
are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this 
message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any 
printed copies.


